

Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Regulation 1995

[1995-410]



Status Information

Currency of version

Historical version for 28 November 2005 to 30 April 2006 (accessed 8 January 2025 at 17:34)

Legislation on this site is usually updated within 3 working days after a change to the legislation.

Provisions in force

The provisions displayed in this version of the legislation have all commenced.

Notes-

Does not include amendments by
 Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Amendment (Smoke Alarms) Regulation 2006 (177) (GG
 No 52 of 13.4.2006, p 2110) (not commenced — to commence on 1.5.2006)

Authorisation

This version of the legislation is compiled and maintained in a database of legislation by the Parliamentary Counsel's Office and published on the NSW legislation website, and is certified as the form of that legislation that is correct under section 45C of the Interpretation Act 1987.

File last modified 13 April 2006

Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Regulation 1995



Contents

Part 1 Preliminary	4
1 Name of Regulation	4
2 Commencement	4
3 Definition	4
4 Application of Act to residential tenancy agreements relating to moveable dwellings	4
5 Notes in this Regulation	4
Part 2 Residential tenancy agreements	5
5A Agreements excluded from definition of "social housing tenancy agreement"	5
6 Standard form of residential tenancy agreement: sec 8	5
7 Provision of information to tenant	5
8 Condition report: sec 8 (4)	5
9 Exemptions from obligation to include a condition report	6
Part 3 Fees, costs and charges	7
10 Maximum fee payable by tenant: sec 12	7
11 Prescribed charges not payable by landlord: sec 19	7
12 Reservation fees: sec 36	7
Part 4 Disposal of goods left by tenant (sec 79)	9
13 Uncollected goods	9
14 Options available to the landlord when goods not collected	9
15 Notice to tenant that goods are in storage	9

16 Uncollected goods may be auctioned	10
17 Claiming uncollected goods	10
Part 5 Exemptions	10
18 Exemption: aged persons' housing	10
19 Exemption: strata schemes	11
20 Exemptions: premises subject to certain purchase agreements	11
21 Exemption: premises used for non-residential purposes	12
22 Exemptions: New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation	12
23 Exemptions relating to rent records	12
23A Exemptions relating to the Home Purchase Assistance Authority	12
23B Exemptions in respect of certain portions of St Patrick's Estate, Manly	13
23BA St Patrick's Estate, Manly—other leases	14
23C Exemptions relating to head leases involving social housing providers	15
23D Exemption relating to Bronte House, Bronte	17
Part 6 Service	17
24 Service of documents generally: sec 130	17
25A Jurisdiction of Tribunal	18
25B Order for possession	18
25 Service of notices of termination: sec 130 (4)	18
Part 7 General	18
26 Amendments	18
Schedule 1	19
Schedule 2	40
Schedule 3 Order for possession of premises	45

Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Regulation 1995



Part 1 Preliminary

1 Name of Regulation

This Regulation may be cited as the *Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises)*Regulation 1995.

2 Commencement

This Regulation commences on 31 August 1995.

3 Definition

In this Regulation:

the Act means the Residential Tenancies Act 1987.

4 Application of Act to residential tenancy agreements relating to moveable dwellings

The Act applies to residential tenancy agreements under which the residential premises consist of a moveable dwelling (but not to those residential tenancy agreements to which the *Residential Parks Act 1998* applies) in the same manner and to the same extent as it applies to other residential tenancy agreements.

Note-

Section 7 (1) of the Act provides that the Act does not apply to residential tenancy agreements to which the *Residential Parks Act 1998* applies. Section 7 (2) of the Act provides that the Act applies to any other residential tenancy agreements under which the residential premises consist of a moveable dwelling, but only in the manner and to the extent specified by the regulations.

5 Notes in this Regulation

Notes appearing in this Regulation are explanatory only and do not form part of this Regulation.

Part 2 Residential tenancy agreements

5A Agreements excluded from definition of "social housing tenancy agreement"

A residential tenancy agreement in respect of premises let by any of the following is prescribed as not being within the definition of **social housing tenancy agreement** in section 3 (1) of the Act:

- (a) the Office of Community Housing of the Department of Housing,
- (b) an organisation for the time being registered with the Office of Community Housing,
- (c) an organisation for the time being registered under Part 5 of the *Aboriginal Housing*Act 1998.

6 Standard form of residential tenancy agreement: sec 8

- (1) The standard form of residential tenancy agreement is:
 - (a) in the case of an agreement which creates a tenancy for a term of up to 3 years—the form set out in Schedule 1, or
 - (b) in the case of an agreement which creates a tenancy for a term exceeding 3 years—the form set out in Schedule 2.
- (2) The standard form of residential tenancy agreement set out in Schedule 2 must be in a form approved by the Registrar-General for registration under the *Real Property Act* 1900.
- (3) When this Regulation is amended by altering, adding or substituting a standard form of residential tenancy agreement, the amendment does not apply to a residential tenancy agreement entered into before the commencement of the amendment.

7 Provision of information to tenant

- (1) At or before the time of entering into a residential tenancy agreement the landlord must provide the tenant with a copy of the publication entitled *The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants* prepared by the Office of Real Estate Services, dated September 1995 and available from the Department of Consumer Affairs.
 - Maximum penalty: 1 penalty unit.
- (2) It is sufficient compliance with this clause if the landlord's agent provides the tenant with a copy of that publication.

8 Condition report: sec 8 (4)

(1) The condition report relating to the condition of residential premises contained or referred to in a standard form of residential tenancy agreement:

- (a) must be completed by or on behalf of the landlord at or before the time the agreement is given to the tenant for signing, and
- (b) must be given in duplicate by the landlord to the tenant at or before the time that the tenant signs the agreement.
- (2) The tenant must complete and give one copy of the condition report to the landlord not later than 7 days after receiving it.
- (3) At, or as soon as reasonably practicable after, the termination of a residential tenancy agreement entered into in the standard form, both the landlord and tenant must complete the copy of the condition report retained by the landlord or the tenant under this clause, in the presence of the other party.
- (4) It is not a breach of subclause (3) for the condition report to be completed in the absence of the other party if the party completing the report has given the other party a reasonable opportunity to be present when it is completed.

9 Exemptions from obligation to include a condition report

The following classes of residential tenancy agreements are exempt from the operation of section 8 (4) of the Act (which requires a prescribed standard form of residential tenancy agreement to include a condition report):

(a) a residential tenancy agreement that creates a tenancy for a term of more than 3 years,

Note-

The registrable standard form of residential tenancy agreement that creates a tenancy for a term of more than 3 years does not include a condition report, but the standard form (set out in Schedule 2) requires such a condition report, which must be completed in the usual manner. The condition report does not have to be registered.

- (b) a residential tenancy agreement which is a renewed agreement (that is, an agreement made on or before the termination of a previous agreement entered into by the same tenant in respect of the same residential premises) where:
 - (i) that or any other previous residential tenancy agreement entered into by the tenant included a condition report for the premises, and
 - (ii) the renewed agreement provides for such a condition report to form part of the renewed agreement, and
 - (iii) the resident's occupation of the premises has been continuous since entering into occupation of the premises under the agreement that included that condition report.

Part 3 Fees, costs and charges

10 Maximum fee payable by tenant: sec 12

For the purposes of section 12 of the Act, the maximum amount payable by a tenant for the costs of preparation of a written residential tenancy agreement and for any other charges (other than stamp duty) payable by the tenant in respect of the agreement is:

- (a) in the case of an agreement creating a tenancy exceeding 3 years that is registered under the *Real Property Act 1900*—the fee prescribed under that Act to register the dealing plus \$15, or
- (b) in any other case, \$15.

11 Prescribed charges not payable by landlord: sec 19

- (1) For the purposes of section 19 of the Act, the prescribed charges are any of the following charges:
 - (a) any charges for pumping out a septic system used in connection with the residential premises, other than charges included in rates made under the *Local Government Act 1993*,
 - (b) any charges for water used in connection with the residential premises (in addition to charges for excess water) for which the tenant has agreed to pay under the terms of the residential tenancy agreement, but only if the charge is calculated according to the metered amount of water consumed and there is no minimum rate chargeable,
 - (c) any excess garbage or sanitary charges relating to the tenant's use of the residential premises.
- (2) This clause does not apply to a residential tenancy agreement entered into before the commencement of this clause. When this clause is amended, the amendment does not apply to a residential tenancy agreement entered into before the commencement of the amendment.

12 Reservation fees: sec 36

- (1) For the purposes of section 36 of the Act, the circumstances in which a person may require or receive a reservation fee from a prospective tenant (but not from a tenant) are circumstances in which the following conditions are satisfied:
 - (a) the fee does not exceed one week's rent of the residential premises concerned (based on the proposed rent under the proposed residential tenancy agreement),
 - (b) no other reservation fee has been received for the residential premises,
 - (c) a receipt containing the following particulars is given to the person who pays the

reservation fee by the person who receives it:

- (i) the name of the person who receives the payment or on whose behalf the payment is received,
- (ii) the name of the person making the payment or on whose behalf the payment is made.
- (iii) the address of the residential premises in respect of which the payment is made,
- (iv) the date on which the payment is received,
- (v) the amount of the payment,
- (d) the person who requires or receives the reservation fee gives the person paying the fee a written acknowledgment that:
 - (i) the premises will not be let during a specified period, pending the making of a residential tenancy agreement, and
 - (ii) if the landlord has not decided to enter into a residential tenancy agreement in the agreed terms for the residential premises concerned during that period, the whole of the fee will be refunded, and
 - (iii) if the entering into of the residential tenancy agreement is conditional on the landlord carrying out repairs or other work and the landlord does not carry out the repairs or other work during the specified period, the whole of the fee will be refunded, and
 - (iv) if the prospective tenant decides not to enter into such an agreement, and the premises were not let or otherwise occupied during the period they were reserved, the landlord may retain so much of the fee as is equal to the amount of rent that would have been paid during the period the premises were reserved (based on the proposed rent) but is required to refund the remainder (if any) of the fee, and
 - (v) if a residential tenancy agreement is entered into, the fee is to be paid towards rent for the residential premises concerned.
- (2) A reservation fee must not be required of a person who is a tenant in respect of the residential premises and must not be received from such a person.
- (3) In this clause:

reservation fee means an amount paid or required to be paid by a prospective tenant, or any person on behalf of a prospective tenant, in consideration for not letting residential premises pending the making of a residential tenancy agreement.

Part 4 Disposal of goods left by tenant (sec 79)

13 Uncollected goods

Goods that have been left on residential premises by the tenant after the tenant vacates the premises become "uncollected goods" for the purposes of this Part when the tenant vacates the premises unless the tenant vacates the premises before the residential tenancy agreement is terminated, in which case the goods become uncollected goods when the agreement is terminated. Uncollected goods may be disposed of as provided by this Part, but only if the requirements of this Part are complied with.

14 Options available to the landlord when goods not collected

- (1) Uncollected goods that have not been removed from the residential premises by the tenant within 2 working days after they became uncollected goods are to be dealt with as provided by this clause.
- (2) The goods are to be stored in a safe place by the landlord unless the goods are disposed of as authorised by this clause.
- (3) If the goods are perishable foodstuffs, the landlord may remove and destroy or otherwise dispose of the goods.
- (4) If the landlord is reasonably of the opinion that it would cost more to remove, store and sell the goods than the goods are worth, the landlord may remove and destroy or otherwise dispose of the goods.
- (5) In this clause:

working day means any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday.

15 Notice to tenant that goods are in storage

- (1) When goods are stored by the landlord, the landlord must give the tenant written notice that the goods have been stored. The notice must also be published in a newspaper circulating generally throughout the State. The notice must be given and published within 7 days after the goods are stored.
- (2) The notice may (in addition to any other way in which it may be given) be given to the tenant by being sent by post to the tenant at the last forwarding address known to the landlord.
- (3) The notice may instead of being given to the tenant be given to a representative nominated by the tenant before the tenant vacated the residential premises.
- (4) The notice must contain the following:
 - (a) the landlord's name and address, or an address at which the goods can be claimed,

- (b) the tenant's name,
- (c) the address of the residential premises,
- (d) a description of the goods,
- (e) a statement that, on or after a specified date, the goods will be sold by public auction unless they are first claimed and the reasonable costs of removal and storage are paid,
- (f) a statement that the landlord will retain out of the proceeds of the sale of the goods the reasonable costs of removal, storage and sale.

16 Uncollected goods may be auctioned

- (1) As soon as practicable after uncollected goods have been stored by the landlord in accordance with this Part for 30 days, the landlord is to cause them to be sold by public auction.
- (2) The landlord is required to account to the tenant for the balance of the proceeds of the sale of the goods after deduction of the reasonable costs of removal, storage and sale of the goods.

17 Claiming uncollected goods

- (1) A person who is entitled to possession of goods left on residential premises may claim the goods at any time before they are destroyed, sold or otherwise disposed of under this Part.
- (2) The landlord must deliver up the goods to a person who claims them if the landlord is satisfied that the person is entitled to claim them.
- (3) The landlord is entitled to require payment of the landlord's costs and expenses actually incurred in the removal and storage of goods (not exceeding a reasonable amount for those costs and expenses), before delivering goods to a person under this clause.
- (4) If a claim is for some but not all of the goods, and the remaining goods are worth enough to cover the reasonable costs of removal and storage of all of the goods, the landlord must deliver the claimed goods to the claimant without requiring payment of the landlord's reasonable costs of removal and storage of the claimed goods.

Part 5 Exemptions

18 Exemption: aged persons' housing

The class of premises being the whole or part of any building used to provide resident funded self-care, or hostel accommodation, for aged persons is exempted from the

operation of the Act.

19 Exemption: strata schemes

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement that is entered into in connection with a leasehold strata scheme under the *Strata Titles (Leasehold) Act 1986* is exempted from the operation of the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*.
- (2) The residential tenancy agreement is not exempted if it is one in which the landlord and the tenant are, respectively, the lessee and the sub-lessee or occupier as referred to in the *Strata Titles (Leasehold) Act 1986*.

20 Exemptions: premises subject to certain purchase agreements

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement that is entered into with the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation and that forms part of an equity purchase agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (2) A residential tenancy agreement that is entered into with a bank or building society and that forms part of a rental purchase agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (3) A residential tenancy agreement that is entered into by a tenant with a person or persons approved by the Minister and that forms part of a private equity purchase agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (4) In this clause:

equity purchase agreement means a series of agreements, in forms approved by the Minister, which include a residential tenancy agreement and provide for:

- (a) the initial purchase by the tenant, as a tenant in common, of not less than 20 per cent of the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation's interest in the residential premises, and
- (b) the further purchase by the tenant, from time to time, of a greater percentage of the Corporation's interest in the premises.

private equity purchase agreement means a series of agreements, in forms approved by the Minister, which include a residential tenancy agreement and provide for:

- (a) the initial purchase by the tenant, as a tenant in common, of not less than 30 per cent of the interest in the residential premises with another person or other persons approved by the Minister who purchase the balance of the interest, and
- (b) further purchases by the tenant from time to time of the other person's or persons' interest in the residential premises.

rental purchase agreement means an agreement, in a form approved by the Minister, which provides for:

- (a) a tenancy for a fixed period, and
- (b) an option for the tenant to purchase the residential premises.

21 Exemption: premises used for non-residential purposes

A residential tenancy agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act if it relates to premises that are let to the tenant by the landlord for residential purposes but where the predominant use of the premises let is for the purposes of a trade, profession, business or agriculture.

22 Exemptions: New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation

- (1) The New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation is exempted from the operation of section 37 of the Act in respect of requiring or receiving charges for electricity and gas consumed by a tenant who uses communal kitchen and other facilities and charges for cleaning any such facilities.
- (2) A tenant of the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation is, while receiving a rent rebate, exempted from the operation of sections 46 and 47 of the Act.

23 Exemptions relating to rent records

- (1) A landlord under a residential tenancy agreement is exempted from the operation of sections 40 and 41 (2) of the Act if:
 - (a) the rent payable under the agreement is deducted by the landlord from the salary or wages of the tenant, and
 - (b) a record of the amount deducted as rent is given to the tenant at the time the deduction is made.
- (2) Such a record may be in the form of a pay advice slip but, if the pay advice slip does not specify the period for which the rent is paid, the exemption does not apply unless the landlord, on the request of the tenant, makes information concerning that period available to the tenant.

23A Exemptions relating to the Home Purchase Assistance Authority

- (1) The Home Purchase Assistance Authority is exempted from the operation of sections 35 and 43 of the Act in respect of a residential tenancy agreement for premises that had been subject to a HomeFund mortgage if:
 - (a) the tenant under the agreement was the mortgagor under the mortgage and the agreement was entered into for the purposes of or as a consequence of the restructuring of a HomeFund scheme (whether or not the restructuring was

pursuant to the HomeFund Restructuring Act 1993), or

- (b) the tenant under the agreement is a person who was accepted as a tenant by the Authority because it was satisfied that the person:
 - (i) resided on the premises with the person who was the mortgagor under the mortgage, and
 - (ii) was related to the mortgagor, or was a spouse or dependant of the mortgagor, at the time the agreement was entered into.
- (2) The exemptions created by this clause apply to a residential tenancy agreement entered into between the Home Purchase Assistance Authority and any such tenant, whether that agreement was entered into before or after the commencement of this clause.
- (3) In this clause:

HomeFund mortgage has the same meaning as in the *HomeFund Restructuring Act* 1993.

spouse of a person includes a person with whom the person has a de facto relationship within the meaning of the *Property (Relationships) Act 1984*.

23B Exemptions in respect of certain portions of St Patrick's Estate, Manly

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement entered into before 2 October 1971 that created a tenancy for a term of not less than 40 years in respect of any land to which this clause applies is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (2) A residential tenancy agreement entered into after the commencement of this clause that extends the term of a tenancy exempted by subclause (1) by a period, or renews such a tenancy for a further term, of not more than 52 years, is exempted from the operation of the Act if the parties agree in writing that the Act is not to apply to the agreement.
- (3) A residential tenancy agreement entered into after the commencement of this clause:
 - (a) in respect of land previously the subject of a tenancy to which subclause (1) applies, and
 - (b) by which a new tenancy is created, being a tenancy entered into:
 - (i) between the persons who, immediately before the creation of the new tenancy, were the landlord and tenant under the tenancy referred to in paragraph (a), and
 - (ii) for a term of not more than 52 years,

is exempted from the operation of the Act if the parties agree in writing that the Act is not to apply to the agreement.

- (4) The exemption of a residential tenancy agreement from the operation of the Act, whether by the operation of subclause (1) or by agreement in accordance with subclause (2) or (3), does not:
 - (a) affect any other residential tenancy agreement (a **sublease**) effecting a demise
 - (i) the tenant's interest under the exempt agreement, or
 - (i) any interest derived from that interest, or
 - (b) affect the rights or obligations under the Act, as landlord and tenant under the sublease, of the parties to the sublease.
- (5) This clause applies to the following lands held by the Trustees of the Roman Catholic Church for the Archdiocese of Sydney:

Lots 85-87 inclusive in DP 70416

Lots 88-92 inclusive, Lots 101-104 inclusive and Lots 110 and 112 in DP 998494

Lots 1 and 2 in DP 206444

Lots 1 and 2 in DP 506097

Lots A and B in DP 447103

Lot 1 in DP 797289

Lot 1 in DP 198774

Lots 2-35 inclusive and Lots 39-80 inclusive in DP 8075

Lot 36B in DP 390597

Lots 1-3 inclusive in DP 205741

Land in plan attached to Lease B263018

Lots 1-4 inclusive and Lots 81-84 inclusive in DP 8076

23BA St Patrick's Estate, Manly—other leases

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement in respect of land to which this clause applies is exempted from the operation of the Act if the agreement:
 - (a) is for a term of not less than 17 years (excluding any period for which the agreement could be renewed by the exercise of an option) but not more than 99

years, and

- (b) is in writing, and
- (c) states that this clause applies to the agreement.
- (2) A residential tenancy agreement:
 - (a) that extends the term of an agreement exempted under subclause (1) (**the first agreement**), so that the term of the agreement ends not more than 99 years after the beginning of the term of the first agreement, or
 - (b) that renews the first agreement for a further term for not less than 17 years (excluding any period for which the agreement could be renewed by the exercise of an option) and that ends not more than 99 years from the beginning of the term of the first agreement,

is exempted from the operation of the Act if it complies with subclause (1) (b) and (c).

- (3) The exemption of a residential tenancy agreement from the operation of the Act under this clause does not:
 - (a) affect any other residential tenancy agreement (a **sublease**) effecting a demise of:
 - (i) the tenant's interest under the exempt agreement, or
 - (ii) any interest derived from that interest, or
 - (b) affect the rights or obligations under the Act, as landlord and tenant under the sublease, of the parties to the sublease.
- (4) This clause applies to the following lands held by the Trustees of the Roman Catholic Church for the Archdiocese of Sydney:
 - (a) Lots 1-7, DP 861974,
 - (b) Lot 2, DP 544297,
 - (c) Lot 1556, DP 752038,
 - (d) whole of the lands contained on Certificate of Title Volume 11531 Folio 17.
- (5) This clause also applies to the land comprised in Lots 1–3 in DP 205741, to the extent that clause 23B does not apply to that land.

23C Exemptions relating to head leases involving social housing providers

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act if:
 - (a) under the agreement, the landlord (the **head landlord**) lets the premises to a

tenant who is a social housing provider, and

- (b) the agreement is in writing and the agreement states that this clause applies to the agreement.
- (2) If the tenant ceases to be a social housing provider during the currency of the term of the residential tenancy agreement, the exemption under this section does not cease to have effect until 6 months after the date the tenant ceases to be a social housing provider.
- (3) The Minister administering the *Housing Act 1985* may approve, either conditionally or unconditionally, an organisation for the purposes of paragraph (g) of the definition of social housing provider in subclause (4) but only if that Minister is satisfied that the organisation has:
 - (a) a charter to provide or manage housing for low to moderate income households or households with special housing needs, and
 - (b) the capacity to appropriately manage such housing.
- (4) In this clause:

class 1 registered organisation means an organisation for the time being registered with the Director-General of the Department of Urban Affairs and Planning as a class 1 community housing registered organisation.

class 2 registered organisation means an organisation for the time being registered with the Director-General of the Department of Urban Affairs and Planning as a class 2 community housing registered organisation.

social housing provider means any of the following:

- (a) the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation,
- (b) the Director-General of the Department of Urban Affairs and Planning,
- (c) the Aboriginal Housing Office,
- (d) a class 1 registered organisation,
- (e) a class 2 registered organisation, but only if the head landlord is the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation,
- (f) a registered Aboriginal housing organisation within the meaning of the *Aboriginal Housing Act 1998*,
- (g) any other organisation for the time being approved under subclause (3) by the Minister administering the *Housing Act 1985*.

(5) In this clause, a reference to the Minister, the Director-General of the Department of Urban Affairs and Planning or the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation includes a reference to a person acting with the approval of or in the name of the Minister, the Director-General or the Corporation respectively.

23D Exemption relating to Bronte House, Bronte

- (1) The residential tenancy agreement dated 10 January 1983 that created a tenancy for the residential premises known as "Bronte House" at 470 Bronte Road, Bronte (Lot 1 DP 632454) commencing on 31 January 1983 is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (2) The exemption of the agreement referred to in subclause (1) (the **head lease**) applies to any other residential tenancy agreement (a **sublease**) effecting a demise of the tenant's interest under the head lease, or any interest derived from that interest, if the parties to the head lease and the sublease agree in writing that the exemption is to apply to the sublease.
- (3) This clause ceases to have effect on 30 January 2008.

Part 6 Service

24 Service of documents generally: sec 130

- (1) This clause applies to all notices or other documents (including summonses but not including notices of termination) required to be given under the Act, this Regulation or the *Residential Tenancies (Tribunal) Regulation 1995*.
- (2) For the purposes of section 130 (1) of the Act, a notice or other document required to be given under the Act to a tenant may be given by sending it by post to the tenant's usual place of business or employment.
- (3) For the purposes of section 130 (2) of the Act, a notice or other document required to be given under the Act to a landlord may be given by sending it by post or by facsimile transmission to the usual place of business of the landlord's agent under the residential tenancy agreement.
- (4) A notice or other document required to be given to a person other than a landlord or tenant may be given:
 - (a) by delivering it personally to the person, or
 - (b) by sending it by post to the person's usual place of residence or business or employment, or
 - (c) in such other manner as may be approved by the Tribunal.

25A Jurisdiction of Tribunal

For the purposes of section 85 (3) (a) and (b) of the Act, the amount prescribed in relation to an order of the Tribunal is:

- (a) \$20,000, with respect to a rental bond, or
- (b) \$10,000, with respect to any other matter.

25B Order for possession

For the purposes of section 73 of the Act, the prescribed form of warrant authorising a sheriff's officer to enter residential premises to enforce an order for possession is that set out in Schedule 3.

25 Service of notices of termination: sec 130 (4)

- (1) For the purposes of section 130 (4) of the Act, a notice of termination given under the Act to a tenant may be given:
 - (a) by delivering it personally to the tenant or a person apparently of or above the age of 16 years by whom the rent payable by the tenant is ordinarily paid, or
 - (b) by delivering it to the residential premises occupied by the tenant and by leaving it there with some person apparently of or above the age of 16 years for the tenant, or
 - (c) by sending it by post to the residential premises occupied by the tenant.
- (2) For the purposes of section 130 (4) of the Act, a notice of termination given under the Act to a landlord may be given:
 - (a) by delivering it personally to the landlord, the landlord's agent under the residential tenancy agreement or a person apparently of or above the age of 16 years to whom the rent payable to the landlord is ordinarily paid, or
 - (b) by sending it by post to the landlord's usual place of residence or business or employment, or
 - (c) by sending it by post or facsimile transmission to the usual place of business of the landlord's agent under the residential tenancy agreement.

Part 7 General

26 Amendments

- (1) The Residential Tenancies Regulation 1989 is amended:
 - (a) by inserting in clause 1 after the word "Tenancies" the words "(Savings and Transitional)", and

- (b) by omitting Parts 3 and 4 and Schedules 1, 1A, 2 and 2A.
- (2) Any act, matter or thing which, immediately before the repeal of Parts 3 and 4 of, and the Schedules to, the Residential Tenancies Regulation 1989, had effect under that Part or those Schedules continues to have effect under:
 - (a) this Regulation, or
 - (b) the Residential Tenancies (Moveable Dwellings) Regulation 1995, as appropriate.
- (3) The validity of an existing residential tenancy agreement is not affected by this Regulation or the Residential Tenancies (Moveable Dwellings) Regulation 1995 or by the amendment of the Residential Tenancies Regulation 1989.

Schedule 1

(Clause 6 (1) (a))

Standard form residential tenancy agreement (where tenancy is for a term of 3 years or less)

This Agreement is in 2 parts:

Part 1—Sets out the terms of the agreement.

Part 2—Contains the condition report in respect of the residential premises.

IMPORTANT NOTES ABOUT THIS AGREEMENT

- 1. The tenant is entitled to have time to read this agreement (and the completed condition report referred to in this agreement) and to obtain appropriate advice if necessary.
- 2. The landlord or the landlord's agent must give the tenant a copy of the "The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants". That book explains both parties' rights and obligations under this agreement.
- 3. The landlord is required to give the tenant a copy of this agreement for the tenant to keep.

PART 1 **TERMS OF AGREEMENT**

THIS AGREEMENT is made on// atN.S.W. BETWEEN
LANDLORD:
(Name/s) (A.C.N.)
(Address)

(Name of landlord's agent) (A.C.N.)
(Address)
AND
TENANT:
(Name/s)
Other people who will ordinarily live at the premises may be listed here (<i>cross out if not needed</i>):
PREMISES:
The landlord gives the tenant the right to occupy the premises at
and the following parking space and storeroom (cross out if not needed)
The premises are unfurnished/The premises are furnished/The furniture and furnishings set out in the condition report are included.
(Cross out whichever is not needed.)
No more than persons may ordinarily live in the premises at any one time.
RENT:
The rent is \$ payable every starting on //
The tenant must pay in advance on the of every
The rent must be paid:
(a) to the landlord, or the landlord's agent, at
(b) at any other reasonable place the landlord names in writing, or
(c) into the following account, or any other account nominated by the landlord.
Payment must be made by the following method (e.g. in cash, by cheque, by bank account deposit or by any other method agreed to and set out here)
TERM:
The term of this agreement is beginning on// and ending on//

CONTINUATION:

At the end of the term the tenant can stay in the residential premises at the same rent (or at an increased rent if the rent is increased in accordance with the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*) but otherwise under the same terms unless or until the agreement is ended in accordance with the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*.

RENTAL BOND (cross out if there is not going to be a bond):

A rental bond of \$..... must be paid by the tenant to the landlord or the landlord's agent on or before signing this agreement.

THE AGREEMENT

1.

The landlord agrees to give the tenant:

- **1.1** a copy of this agreement at or before the time the agreement is signed and given by the tenant to the landlord or a person on the landlord's behalf, and
- **1.2** a copy of the agreement signed by both the landlord and the tenant as soon as reasonably practicable.

RENT

2.

The tenant agrees to pay rent on time.

3.

The landlord agrees to provide a receipt for any rent paid to the landlord or to ensure that the landlord's agent provides a receipt for any rent paid to the agent. If the rent is not paid in person, the landlord agrees only to make the receipt available for collection by the tenant or to post it to the tenant. (The landlord is not required to provide or make available a receipt if rent is paid into the landlord's account.)

PAYMENT OF COUNCIL RATES, LAND TAX, WATER AND OTHER CHARGES

4.

The landlord agrees to pay:

- **4.1** Council rates, and
- **4.2** for water, other than water that the tenant has agreed to pay for under clauses 5.3 and 5.4 of this agreement, and
- 4.3 land taxes, and
- **4.4** the cost of installing any meters to measure the supply of water, electricity or gas, and
- **4.5** charges under any other Act for the residential premises.

5.

The tenant agrees to pay:

- **5.1** for electricity, and
- 5.2 for gas, and
- 5.3 for excess water, and
- 5.4 any other charge for water set out in the additional terms of this agreement if the charge for water is calculated according to the metered amount of water consumed and there is no minimum rate chargeable, and
- **5.5** any excess garbage or sanitary charges, and
- **5.6** any charges for pumping out a septic system.

POSSESSION OF THE PREMISES

6.

The landlord agrees:

- **6.1** to make sure the residential premises are vacant so the tenant can move in on the date agreed, and
- **6.2** there is no legal reason that the landlord knows about, or should know about when signing this agreement, why the premises cannot be used as a residence for the term of this agreement.

TENANT'S RIGHT TO QUIET ENJOYMENT

7.

The landlord agrees:

- **7.1** that the tenant will have quiet enjoyment of the residential premises without interruption by the landlord or any person claiming by, through or under the landlord or having superior title to that of the landlord, and
- **7.2** that the landlord or the landlord's agent will not interfere, or cause or permit any interference, with the reasonable peace, comfort or privacy of the tenant in using the premises.

USE OF THE PREMISES

8.

The tenant agrees:

- **8.1** not to use the residential premises, or cause or permit the premises to be used, for any illegal purpose, and
- **8.2** not to cause or permit a nuisance, and
- **8.3** not to interfere, or cause or permit interference, with the reasonable peace, comfort or privacy of neighbours.

LANDLORD'S ACCESS TO THE PREMISES

9.

The landlord, the landlord's agent or any person authorised in writing by the landlord, during the currency of this agreement, may only enter the residential premises in the following circumstances:

- 9.1 in an emergency (including entry for the purpose of carrying out urgent repairs), or
- 9.2 if the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal so orders, or
- 9.3 if there is good reason for the landlord to believe the premises are abandoned, or
- **9.4** to inspect the premises, if the tenant gets 7 days' notice (no more than 4 inspections are allowed in any period of 12 months), or
- 9.5 to carry out necessary repairs, if the tenant gets 2 days' notice on each occasion, or
- **9.6** to show the premises to prospective buyers or mortgagees on a reasonable number of occasions, if the tenant gets reasonable notice on each occasion, or
- **9.7** to show the premises to prospective tenants on a reasonable number of occasions if the tenant gets reasonable notice on each occasion (this is only allowed during the last 14 days of the agreement), or
- **9.8** if the tenant agrees.

10.

If a person has power to enter the residential premises under clause 9.4, 9.5, 9.6 or 9.7 of this agreement the person:

- 10.1 must not enter the premises on a Sunday or a public holiday, unless the tenant agrees, and
- **10.2** may enter the premises only between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 8.00 p.m., unless the tenant agrees to another time.

11.

Except in an emergency (including to carry out urgent repairs), a person other than the landlord or the landlord's agent must produce to the tenant the landlord's or the landlord's agent's written permission to enter the residential premises.

CLEANLINESS, REPAIRS AND DAMAGE TO THE PREMISES

12.

The landlord agrees:

- **12.1** to make sure the residential premises are reasonably clean and fit to live in, and
- **12.2** to keep the premises in reasonable repair, considering the age of, the amount of rent paid for and the prospective life of the premises.
- **13**.

The tenant agrees:

- **13.1** to keep the residential premises reasonably clean, and
- 13.2 to notify the landlord as soon as practicable of any damage to the premises, and
- 13.3 not to intentionally or negligently cause or permit any damage to the premises, and
- **13.4** when the agreement ends, to leave the premises as nearly as possible in the same condition (fair wear and tear excepted) as set out in the condition report for the residential premises that forms part of this agreement.

Note:

The condition report that forms part of this agreement is the condition report set out in Part 2 of this agreement unless:

- · the agreement is a renewed agreement, and
- the landlord and tenant have agreed that clause 28 of this agreement applies, and
- a date has been inserted in clause 28, in which case the specified earlier agreement forms part of this agreement.

ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO THE PREMISES

14.

The tenant agrees:

- **14.1** not to attach any fixture or renovate, alter or add to the residential premises without the landlord's written permission, and
- **14.2** not to remove, without the landlord's written permission, any fixture attached by the tenant, and
- **14.3** to notify the landlord of any damage caused by removing any fixture attached by the tenant, and
- **14.4** to repair any damage caused by removing the fixture or compensate the landlord for the cost of repair, if the landlord asks.

15.

The landlord agrees to compensate the tenant as soon as possible for the value of a fixture attached by the tenant if the landlord refuses to allow its removal.

URGENT REPAIRS

16.

The landlord agrees to pay the tenant, within 14 days after receiving written notice from the tenant, any reasonable costs (not exceeding \$500) the tenant has incurred for making urgent repairs (of the type set out below) so long as:

- 16.1 the damage was not caused as a result of a breach of this agreement by the tenant, and
- **16.2** the tenant gives or makes a reasonable attempt to give the landlord notice of the damage, and

- 16.3 the tenant gives the landlord a reasonable opportunity to make the repairs, and
- **16.4** the tenant makes a reasonable attempt to have any appropriate tradesperson named in this agreement make the repairs, and
- 16.5 the repairs are carried out, where appropriate, by licensed or properly qualified persons, and
- **16.6** the tenant as soon as possible gives or tries to give the landlord written details of the repairs, including the cost and the receipts for anything the tenant pays for.

17.

The type of urgent repairs to the residential premises for which the landlord agrees to make payment are repairs to:

- **17.1** a burst water service, or
- 17.2 a blocked or broken lavatory system, or
- **17.3** a serious roof leak, or
- **17.4** a gas leak, or
- **17.5** a dangerous electrical fault, or
- 17.6 flooding or serious flood damage, or
- 17.7 serious storm or fire damage, or
- 17.8 a failure or breakdown of the gas, electricity or water supply to the premises, or
- **17.9** a failure or breakdown of any essential service on the premises for hot water, cooking, heating or laundering, or
- 17.10 any fault or damage that causes the premises to be unsafe or not secure.

Tradesperson/s

LOCKS AND SECURITY DEVICES

18.

The landlord agrees:

- **18.1** to provide and maintain locks or other security devices necessary to keep the residential premises reasonably secure, and
- **18.2** not to alter, remove or add any lock or other security device without reasonable excuse (which includes an emergency or an order of the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal) unless the tenant agrees, and
- **18.3** to give the tenant a copy of the key or opening device or information to open any lock or security device which is added or altered, except where the tenant agrees not to be given a

copy or the Tribunal so orders.

19.

The tenant agrees:

- **19.1** not to alter, remove or add any lock or other security device without reasonable excuse (which includes an emergency or an order of the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal) unless the landlord agrees, and
- **19.2** to give the landlord a copy of the key or opening device or information to open any lock or security device which is altered or added, except where the landlord agrees not to be given a copy or the Tribunal so orders.

TENANT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACTIONS OF OTHERS

20.

The tenant agrees to be responsible to the landlord for any act or omission by any person the tenant allows on the residential premises who breaks any of the terms of the agreement.

RIGHT TO ASSIGN OR SUB-LET

21.

A tenant may with the landlord's prior permission assign the whole or part of the tenant's interest under this agreement or sub-let the residential premises.

22.

The landlord agrees not to charge for giving permission other than for the landlord's reasonable expenses in giving permission.

LANDLORD'S CHANGE OF ADDRESS

23.

The landlord agrees:

- **23.1** if the address of the landlord changes (and the landlord does not have an agent), to give the tenant notice in writing of the change within 14 days, and
- **23.2** if the name or business address of the landlord's agent changes or the landlord appoints an agent, to give the tenant notice in writing of the change or the agent's name or business address, as appropriate, within 14 days, and
- **23.3** if the landlord or landlord's agent is a corporation and the name of the secretary or other responsible agent of the corporation changes or the address of the registered office of the corporation changes, to give the tenant notice in writing of the change within 14 days.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF CERTAIN TENANTS

24.

The tenant (who is a corporation other than a statutory corporation) **agrees**, if the address of the registered office of the tenant changes, to give the landlord notice in writing of the changed

address.

COPY OF CERTAIN BY-LAWS TO BE PROVIDED

25.

The landlord agrees to give to the tenant within 7 days of entering into this agreement a copy of the by-laws applying to the residential premises if they are premises under the *Strata Titles Act* 1973, the *Strata Titles (Leasehold) Act 1986*, the *Community Land Development Act 1989* or the *Community Land Management Act 1989*.

MITIGATION OF LOSS

26.

The rules of law relating to mitigation of loss or damage on breach of a contract apply to a breach of this agreement. (For example, if the tenant breaches this agreement the landlord will not be able to claim damages for loss which could have been avoided by reasonable effort by the landlord.)

RENTAL BOND

27.

The landlord agrees that where the landlord or the landlord's agent applies to the Rental Bond Board or the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal for payment of the whole or part of the rental bond to the landlord, then the landlord or the landlords's agent will provide the tenant with details of the amount claimed and with copies of any quotations, accounts and receipts that are relevant to the claim

AGREEMENT TO USE PREVIOUS CONDITION REPORT

28.

The landlord and tenant agree that the condition report included in a residential tenancy agreement entered into by the tenant and dated (*insert a date if the landlord and tenant agree to this clause*) forms part of this agreement.

ADDITIONAL TERMS

Additional terms may be included in this agreement if:

- (a) both the landlord and tenant agree to the terms, and
- (b) they do not conflict with the Residential Tenancies Act 1987 or any other Act, and
- (a) they do not conflict with the standard terms of this agreement.

ANY ADDITIONAL TERMS ARE NOT REQUIRED BY LAW AND ARE NEGOTIABLE.

ADDITIONAL TERM ABOUT WATER(Cross out this clause if it is not applicable)

29.

The tenant agrees to pay for all water used during the term of the agreement (in addition to any excess water for which the tenant has agreed to pay under clause 5.3) where the charge for the water is calculated according to the metered amount of water consumed and there is no minimum

rate chargeable.

NOTES

1. Definitions

In this agreement:

"landlord" means the person who grants the right to occupy residential premises under this agreement, and includes the person's heirs, executors, administrators and assigns,

"landlord's agent" means a person who acts as the agent of the landlord and who (whether or not the person carries on any other business) carries on business as an agent for:

- (a) the letting of residential premises, or
- (b) the collection of rents payable for any tenancy of residential premises,

"regulations" means regulations under the Residential Tenancies Act 1987,

"rental bond" means money paid by the tenant as security to carry out this agreement,

"residential premises" means any premises or part of premises (including any land occupied with the premises) used or intended to be used as a place of residence,

"tenancy" means the right to occupy residential premises under this agreement,

"tenant" means the person who has the right to occupy residential premises under this agreement, and includes the person's heirs, executors, administrators and assigns.

2. Notes on ending the tenancy

The first step to end a tenancy is, almost always, for the landlord or the tenant to give a notice of termination. The tenancy ends when the tenant moves out, on or after the day specified in the notice, or when the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal orders the tenancy to end.

3. Notices of termination

(1)

A notice of termination must:

- (a) be in writing, and
- (b) state the address of the rented premises, and
- (c) be signed and dated, and
- (d) allow the required period of time, and
- (e) give the date the tenant intends to, or is requested to, move out on, and
- (f) give the reasons for ending the agreement (if any), and
- (g) be properly given.

(2)

If the notice is given by or on behalf of a landlord, the notice must state that "information about the tenant's rights and obligations can be found in the residential tenancy agreement".

4. How notices are properly given

(1)

A notice of termination given to a tenant may be:

- (a) posted to the tenant's home, or
- (b) given to the tenant personally, or
- (c) given to a person aged over 16 who normally pays the rent, or
- (d) given to a person aged over 16 at the premises to pass on to the tenant.

(2)

A notice of termination given to a landlord may be:

- (a) posted to the landlord's address, or
- (b) given to the landlord (or to the landlord's agent) personally, or
- (c) posted or faxed to the landlord's agent's place of business, or
- (d) given to a person aged over 16 who normally collects the rent.

5. When and how much notice can be given?

(1)

When and how much notice can be given depends on the type of residential tenancy agreement and the reasons for giving notice.

(2)

There are 2 types of agreements; "fixed term agreements" and "continuing agreements":

- (a) a "fixed term agreement" is one that is for a specified period of time and ends on a specified date. If the date this agreement is due to end (see page 1 of this agreement) has not passed you are still on a fixed term agreement,
- (b) a **"continuing agreement"** does not end on a specified date. These agreements usually begin when a fixed term agreement expires and a new one is not entered into, although an agreement can be a continuing one from the beginning.

6. How to end a fixed term agreement

A fixed term agreement may be ended for the following reasons, provided that at least 14 days' notice is given:

(a) if the tenant breaks one of the agreement's terms,

- (b) if the tenant is more than 14 days in arrears of rent,
- (c) if the landlord breaks one of the agreement's terms,
- (d) if the landlord or tenant want to end the tenancy at the end of a fixed term agreement (in which case, notice can be given until the final day of the fixed term period, otherwise the agreement becomes a continuing agreement).

7. How to end a continuing agreement

(1)

Unlike fixed term agreements, the amount of notice that a tenant or a landlord must give to end a continuing agreement is not always the same.

(2)

A continuing agreement may be ended by a landlord in the following ways:

- (a) without stating a reason (in which case at least 60 days' notice must be given),
- (b) on exchange of a sale contract that requires vacant possession of the rented premises (in which case at least 30 days' notice must be given),
- (c) if the tenant breaks one of the agreement's terms or is more than 14 days in arrears of rent (in which case at least 14 days' notice must be given).

(3)

A continuing agreement may be ended by a tenant:

- (a) without reason (in which case at least 21 days' notice must be given), or
- (b) if the landlord breaks one of the agreement's terms (in which case at least 14 days' notice must be given).

8. Vacant possession

A notice of termination does not end the tenancy by itself. The tenant must return vacant possession of the premises to the landlord, on or after the day specified in the notice, for the tenancy to end. An application may be made to the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal if the tenant does not vacate when required.

9. Warning

It is an offence for any person to obtain possession of the premises without an order of the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal if the tenant does not willingly move out. Fines and compensation can be ordered by a court in relation to such offences.

10. Rent increases

(1)

The landlord cannot increase the rent during the fixed term unless the agreement sets out the amount of the increase or the method of calculating the amount of the rent increase.

(2)

The tenant must get **60 days'** notice in writing if the landlord wants to increase the rent. This applies even when the agreement provides for, or permits, a rent increase. Where a notice of an increase has been given and the landlord and tenant subsequently agree to a lesser increase than in the notice, the landlord does not need to give a further 60 days' notice.

(3)

The tenant can apply to the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal within **30 days** of getting the notice of the rent increase for an order that the rent increase is excessive, having regard to the general market level of rents for similar premises in similar locations.

(4)

If the landlord has reduced or withdrawn any goods, services or facilities, the tenant can at any time apply to the Tribunal for an order that the rent is excessive.

THE LANDLORD AND TENANT ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT (WHICH INCLUDES THE CONDITION REPORT) AND AGREE TO ALL ITS TERMS.

SIGNED BY THE LANDLORD

in the presence of
(Name of witness)
(Signature of landlord)
(Signature of witness)
SIGNED BY THE TENANT
in the presence of
(Name of witness)
(Signature of tenant)
(Signature of witness)
The tenant acknowledges that, at or before the time of signing this residential tenancy agreement, the tenant was given a copy of "The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants".
(Signature of tenant)
PART 2
CONDITION REPORT
ADDRESS OF PREMISES:

HOW TO COMPLETE

- 1. Three copies of this condition report are filled out and signed by the landlord or the landlord's agent.
- 2. The landlord or the landlord's agent record the condition of the residential premises by indicating whether the particular room item is clean, undamaged and working by placing "Y" (YES) or "N" (NO) in the appropriate column (see example below).
- 3. Two copies of the report which have been filled in and signed by the landlord or the landlord's agent are given to the tenant at or before the time of entering into the agreement. The landlord keeps the third copy.
- 4. The tenant indicates agreement or disagreement with the condition indicated by the landlord or landlord's agent by placing "Y" (YES) or "N" (NO) in the appropriate columns (see example below).
- 5. The tenant returns one copy of the completed condition report to the landlord or landlord's agent and keeps the second copy.
- 6. At, or as soon as practicable after, the termination of a residential tenancy agreement, both the landlord and tenant should complete the copy of the condition report that they retained, indicating the condition of the premises at the end of the tenancy. This should be done in the presence of the other party, unless the other party has been given a reasonable opportunity to be present and has not attended the inspection.

IMPORTANT NOTES ABOUT THIS REPORT

- 1. This condition report is an important record of the condition of the premises when the tenancy begins.
- 2. At the end of the tenancy the premises will be inspected and the condition of the premises at that time will be compared to that stated in the original condition report.
- 3. It is important to complete the condition report accurately. It may be vital if there is a dispute, particularly about the return of the rental bond money and any damage to the premises.
- 4. If the tenant disagrees with the landlord's condition report this must be confirmed in writing, preferably on the condition report, either by placing "N" (NO) in the appropriate column and by making an appropriate comment alongside that column.
- 5. The Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal has the power to hear disputes about the validity of a condition report.

EXAMPLE

CONDITION REPORT

Condition of premises at start of tenancy

Clean Undamaged Working Tenant Comments agrees

ENTRANCE					
walls/ceiling	Υ	Υ		N	crack in wall over door
doors/ windows/ screens	Υ	N		Y	window screen torn
blinds/curtains	Υ	N		Υ	cord broken, no curtains
lights/power points	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	
floor coverings	N	Υ		Υ	carpet stain near window
other					
LOUNGE					
walls/ ceiling	Υ	Υ		Υ	
doors/ windows/ screens	Υ	Y	Y	Y	
blinds/curtains	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	no curtains
lights/power points	Υ	Υ	Υ	N	light shade cracked
floor coverings	Υ	Υ		Υ	
television points	Υ	Υ	?	Υ	unable to test (working)
heating					
other					
bar area	Υ	N	Υ		glass shelf broken, mirror cracked

CONDITION REPORT

Condition of premises at start

Condition of premises at end

ENTRANCE walls/ ceiling doors/

windows/ screens

blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings other LOUNGE walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings television points heating other DINING walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings television points heating

other **KITCHEN** walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings cupboards/ drawers bench tops/ tiling sink/ disposal unit taps stove top griller oven refrigerator exhaust fan other **BEDROOM** walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains

lights/ power points floor/ coverings other **BEDROOM** walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings other BEDROOM walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings other OTHER **ROOM** walls/ ceiling

doors/ windows/ screens		
blinds/ curtains		
lights/ power points		
floor/ coverings		
other		
BATHROOM walls/ ceiling		
doors/ windows/ screens		
blinds/ curtains		
lights/ power points		
floor/ coverings		
bath		
shower		
shower screen		
wash basin		
tiling		
mirror/ cabinet		
towel rails		
toilet/w.c.		
heating		
other		

LAUNDRY walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings wash tubs copper/ washing machine dryer hot water service other GENERAL store room/ shed balcony/ porch garage/car port gates/ fences grounds/ garden doors stair-cases letter box street number

concrete
paving
security system
other
WATER METER READING:
FURNITURE: (See attached list)
Landlord/agent's Signature
Tenant's Signature
Date 19
LANDLORD'S PROMISE TO UNDERTAKE WORK (Delete if not required)
E. W. D. Lotte Co. T. C.
The landlord agrees to undertake the following cleaning, repairs, additions or other work during the tenancy:
The landlord agrees to undertake the following cleaning, repairs, additions or other work during the tenancy:
The landlord agrees to undertake the following cleaning, repairs, additions or other work during the tenancy:
The landlord agrees to undertake the following cleaning, repairs, additions or other work during the tenancy:
The landlord agrees to undertake the following cleaning, repairs, additions or other work during the tenancy: The landlord agrees to complete that work by Landlord/agent's
The landlord agrees to undertake the following cleaning, repairs, additions or other work during the tenancy: The landlord agrees to complete that work by Landlord/agent's Signature Tenant's

Further items and comments may be added on a separate sheet signed by the landlord/agent and the tenant and attached to this report.

WHERE TO GET HELP ENGLISH	ر این تحصل کی دروعیۃ احداد الماد الم
For information alson, which agreement or need with any territory problem.	احصولة على مشتوعات مواد عاده الإنشاقية إما شاء الساعدة عن المل : بدي مقرا كل الأحداث المساعدة
relegations the Department of Consumer Affairs Fendings Section 1	الاستخبار القبال المانية (Dopular good Consumer Mylin Tonancy Servent) و المنظمة المانية المانية الم
Telephane I(C) 977 9 II(D I of Indee: 11900) 454 300	Temps (see, 1929, 277, 91.00). The Lines, (1,604), 451, 90
it vou need an Interpreter telephores Sydney, 221 (111: Newscaller (249) 25/29 5,	اللَّهُ كَانَ مَحَالِمُهُ إِلَّهِ مَتَوْجَعٍ لِلْ مِنْ رَدِ مَالِقَيْ (١٩٦٦) و٢٠
oyansy, 221 (ff.) nywszinc, jako; 20 25 2; Welfangasg: (042) 28 3744	وأكاسس المرادات المرادي وليتعويغ بالارتمان (٢٠) م)
They set contact the terratory Service for you.	هي وقومون ۾ Yengyoga (Gere pa) وTengyoga منهڙ جين.
CHINESE .	GOJE MOŽETE DORMI POMOĆ GRANIAI
Gard Galage	Zni) rozmaciji u vezi meg ugovoja štilu vezi pomoći oko bila kalkabiji.
分限水产的或有精和效用是创与字型的一,都是许,是水等和冷燥和形。	ennanting problems molimu seletoning/a Days/wert of Consumor
Regarding of Bensum (CAR) is Too and y Service:	Allais Tenancy Services
Table-bond, (03) 07/2 (105) - 1681 (1 mar/) 580 (1-51 58) (1 mar/) 580 (Teraturi (KC) 877 9400 - Responsor Possy (Tel: Fixel), (1800) 454 501
[集]: (C2) (231-119) - (副 (2条) (公2) (26-29) (2 (26-2) (2 (26-2)) (2 (26-2) (2 (26-2)) (2	- Apa) (religio Timinica kalekoninajia ne slijedeko brojisto:
EUROSOFF BRAD	Sycrey 25, 1111, Newtralle: Yikin 20 3912, Vallangung: (342) 28 3044 On de topoking Stepansky surfant, Valle ima.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	a CHI RIYOLGERSI PER ASSISTENZA ITALAN
ANO NOY CA NAPETE BOHODA	Fer information) and disclosure or benefit to ben highlighe adoptors so a
Γω: πληροφορίας αχώτιου με αντή τη συμφωνία ή βυζίθετη φα οποιολήγεστα πρώρλητες «πουσφυρώ»; πελευμένε ίστε σπο Οκρατίσκου!	nanna protiferni ve alfysmense ad un rapporte positifis), 43 a.K.
of Construct Affairs Tensions Service.	x toforare all Tenancy Service del Dopartment of Consum ↔ Affairs
"ηλέσωνα (10) 377 9100 - Δοροίν Τηλέφανο (Toll Free): (1909) 491 901	: Ann eart selections: (02) 377 9-00-19 (c) of Botto (2 first Sydney (1800) 451 (N
	Chravesso biogno di lat lahagrala deve chanare in Servicio addicación
5.57 ეკა ინტიშის მადელებანს (ემააგობეთ) ტეტიტი 255, 1141, Newcossio: 1945) 26 9912, Wallergong: (912) 20 8944 გეფნეტი იიი გაიტების და უკუ Terenty, Sept-და ებს ბიცხილების,	i Tempeti a segrenti zumań partiejsi menore ir contatu usmiti Tawiney Service. Sysney, 2011, Newtastiej (193), 25 2922, Wittengang, (1931), 28 3044.
NAMEA	사기를 보를 타 있는 수 있는 이 명시 기계를 보고 있는 것이다.
n in 1900 till gged for author Suprior for grand bigger i den reggen i s nafner men af till s	그 계속에 된다 않고 있는 것으로 들을 일하다 손에서 바쁜 요즘이 되고하다.
referencing Community List Germania (Alfa)'s Tenency Complete	as Departure Character (1992) (1994) (1994) (1994) (1994) (1994) (1994)
faller/ Geo. 102] 377 6490. Titl Treen (1912) 451 301	전기 (5.7) 21년 - 이자 부족의 중에 집부는 [1890년 45] 20년
Signature of the second	지역의 정도기를 다음 인도시 선호하실수요
25'96' 25'-111 K-515'-115 - 1937'86''5''	Section 25, 1211 - Recognic (1991) H-1915 Birthanger Coll. 16: 180
and the second of the second o	그러면 그렇고 말하늘은 보며 November는 및 1만 현학은 또 중 설립되다.
nter-Address new jogs *	КАДЕ ДА ПОЗАРАТЕ ПОМОШ МИСТРОНІАН
NATON I PARTON	To the program to a special contraction of the cont
Budgerig Repropried with St. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec	стуческим рабавым дампают на тетефорцы: Мария: Ауллегоста Ста-бени
A Charles - A March 107 212 212 212 - A March 10002 425 201	ligations Deportment of Jerasmo (Final Terrance Bearing)
Administrative State of the Control of the Control	Teachers (2) (P. 9.0) To Free (IRM 45) 37.
San	Ако вина подребен Принадужи ракота се на съединге гелефически броеви:
-deth (d.49) week in Sulphiness asked only Servicess	Sydney 92 (1)11, hewas die, (246) 75-2912, Wellongong (242) 23-0041
ACCOUNT TO THE PROPERTY OF THE	Л-14 раской бы с контактира Станерки воз Стумба, Тапапсу Ветліки, то чо-
MINH FEIN IGGIC L-CHAIRANA WAITER	حل كسم اطلاح وكنك Praish
Greif intermergend ithem can rivide ion Jen grafpruna ghat x probleme trik ti	عوان كسيد العلاج مزيبان ابي مبلغت ماها و أنزك ور مزود وتكاون البديسشين به سهييم
composition Department of Consepter APS in Venency Service:	الكراك في الكور المراكز (كور) pa December of Communic Made Toping Som on الكراكيين
leatin (29)37-3027 Tu Free (1500) 451 301	Demploy at 702; 3/7 5/00 - R/8 F wer (1000) 450 SV
_de_trul interpreta compat	گر احتاج الا الارجم دارید به انسازههای بور الدن امر از دردان ۱۹۹۱ (۱۹۰
Sydney (22) 1511, Hewasote, (GRI) 22/18/10.	وكامل ما مع (10) بالمراكلة (10) مو (10)
Verkompang (\$42) 28 0044	و ایران دما با میویس امات عنی بادر Petancy Serves موهند گیادی
Hosp (ksprozitjaw II-Terendy Sondocichalit.	
Calific DIDAC SIE PO POMOC POSISE (DNEW CONSEGUIR AND PARTY OF THE
To a formation wisprawie lei omowy it in on purmod w pricy (9.5%)	Para, cèter jologogogo antimicato accordo cui ajuda para ca
	amblements by sever tales as an Tanancy Fandre on Percelifort
crob er -6 v 7 wyna mom prosese die eorie od Doparrotekt of	problemos de lecação teleficas ao Tananey Bernice de Deportiment
Consumer Artain, Temency Sérvice:	problems: de lecação (elektrica en Tanancy Bernise de Depvilloan) of Consumer Affairs:
Consumer Artain, Terminey Sérwicé: Zazzwen polé minitor, 100, 877 a 100 - Polyczenije Byzokalne; (* 800, 401, 30)	problemas de lesação (elefune na Tananey Bernite de Deportment of Consumer Affairs) Telefoner (00) 377 8100 - Chamada Grásis, (1870) 461 801
Consumer Atlant Terrency Service: Zeezwer ook grouper (20) 977 after Polyconia Baroteine: (1903-401-301 aboti construction and a financial Advantage (1903-401-301)	problema: de lessagos telefune en Tanancy Bendise de Depos Inderfi al Consumer Affaira: Telefoner (pd.) 177 al 0.00 Chamada Gráds, (1870) 461 801 Se procesar de om injárgente telefone para: Syuney 221 1111.
Consumer Artain. Termency Service: 2ccs according to the Consumer Service (1909-401-301) 2cts according to the Consumer Service (1909-401-301) 2cts (1909-401-401-401) 2cts (1909-401-401-401-401-401-401-401-401-401-401	problemati de lesação (elefune en Tanancy Bendise de Depor Indert of Consumer Affaira: Telefuner (00) 1977 (100) - Chamaida Grátis, (1970) 461 (201 Se procesar de con injulgante reletione para: Sectory 1991 (111), Newscriste (1948) 95 9912, Webongor (5) (1942) 98 8944.
Consumer Artain, Terremey Sérvisé: Zazzwen ode minition (10) 877 à 100 - Posycenie Byzofatner (1803-40) 301 Jehni, printoria (1805) ponsocy Thomasow zestawiń pod crumen Seytras, 27-1111 (Navisanta: 1948) 28 (29), Williangouge (142) 88 (304 Tumocz połyczy się z Tenancy Service w twaśni (1940)	problemas de lesação (elefune no Tanancy Bendoe de Deportment of Consumer Affaira: Telegrer (00), 1977 31.00 - Chomado Grádis, (1870) 451 301 Se procesar de con intérprete relatione para: Securey 1991 1111, Novembrio (188), 35 9912, Webongo et (1942, 38 3044, Os il Repretes chamarado o Tenancy Service para a.
Consumer Artain, Terrencey Schröde: Zezzwern ode (nontoc) (20) 877 0100 Pospeskije Bezolatne: (1900-401-301 "eksi (normali jest portoc) Thuresew extrevin pod retimer (2) 1111 Narvestic (198) 28 295 (Winforgod) (142) 28 304 Trumoco polipicy viji - Parancy Schröde w tody (1918/10) ROME MONGTED DA DE OSHA (1916-80 TROMOM) BERBURH	problemas de lesargo (ellefune en Tenancy Bendise de Depoi Ineart al Consumer Affaira: Telefoner (00) 1977 al 00 - Charmada Grádia, (1893) 461 801 Se procesar de con inflânjants paladons para: Syuney 1921 1111, Assentatio (1888) 20 8912, Wellongor (9) (042) 88 8044. Os (186yreges of annazão o Tenancy Service para s. DONOS GERTÉNICA AMUDA Para objene "informaçatio" sobre este acuerdo o eyudo en dua quer
Consumer Artain, Terminary Schröder 2cccsond and monter (100 877 of to 1) Programine Experience (1900-401 301 2cts you not be great principly. There exists with prodictions (1900-401 301 2cts young, 2011), Narwood to (1941) 2d 2d 5, Whitengoug, (1942) 2d 304. Tambod publicly significantly Schröder with the Principle Schröder with the Principle Schröder with the Schröder Schr	problemas de lesação (elefune en Tenancy Bendos de Department of Consumer Affairs) Telefuner (00), 1977-0100 - Chamaidu Grádia, (1870), 461-801 Esprecisar de um infletente patadoris para: Syuney, 291-1111, humanate (188), 20.9912, Waldongo, gr. (1842), 88-8844. Celli térpretes chamarato o Tenancy Sérvice para a. DONOSE CHIÉRICA AYUDA Fara ubumen información sobre este acuerdo o eyudio en dua quer problema de enfácido telefonas; in Tepanacy Service del Department.
Consumer Artain, Terrencey Schröde: Zezzwern ode (nontoc) (20) 877 0100 Pospeskije Bezolatne: (1900-401-301 "eksi (normali jest portoc) Thuresew extrevin pod retimer (2) 1111 Narvestic (198) 28 295 (Winforgod) (142) 28 304 Trumoco polipicy viji - Parancy Schröde w tody (1918/10) ROME MONGTED DA DE OSHA (1916-80 TROMOM) BERBURH	problemas de lescaços telefuns no Tanancy Bernice de Departinant of Consumer Affairs: Telefoner (pp.) 177 (al.00). Charmada Grádis, (1970) 461 301 301 30 procesar de criministratos telefone para: bytney 221 mm. Novembro (1949) 20 3912, Wedengdo (p. 1940) 28 3944. Ou il Repretes charmado o Tenancy Service para o. DOKADE OBTÍFINICA AYUDA. Para ubuma información sobre este acuerdo o eyudo en dua quer problema de práctico designas di Resancy Service del Department al Conseiner Affairs.
Consumer Artain, Terrening Sérvisé: Zazzwer poé inninger (20) 877 à 190. Posycarde Especialine (1900-401 301 "elvei printerna (1900) pronoco, Thursesow especiale (1900-401 301 "elvei printerna (1900) pronoco, Thursesow especiale (1900) proposo (1900) especiale (1900) proposo (1900) especiale (1900) proposo (1900) especiale (1900) proposo (1900) especiale (1900	problemas de lescareo telefune en Tenancy Bernfoe de Deparlment el Consumer Affaira: Telefoner (00) 1977 8100 Chamada Grádis, (1893) 483 801 Se procesar de ominifarjente telefone para: Syuney 291 1111, Novembro (1849 92 Wedongor gr (1942 88 8944, Osi i Bépretes chamazado o Tenancy Service para a. DOKADE GETTENCE ATUDA espueda de para de pa
Contents Atlan. Terrently \$6**050: 2003-2011 of months (100 877 of to Program's Especialme (1900-401 301 56**) printing first pointing. Three-ow sectionship of numeric \$60**, 401 301 56**, 401 301 16**, 401 301 16**, 401 301 16**, 401 301 16**, 401 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 3	problemas de lacação (elefune en Tanancy Bernice de Deparlment of Consumer Affaira): Telefoner (00) 1977 81.00. Chamaidu Grádis, (1893) 481 801 Se procesar de con inflatjonate telefone para: Syuney, 221 1111, Acestada (188) 20 2912, Wellongor gr. (1842) 88 8044. Os in Represes stransado o Tenancy Service para a. DONNOE GERTÉNICA AYUDA PROCESSOR DE CONTRA
Continuer Artain Terrency Schröde: 2cccson old monton (20) 877 (100 Polygonia Bigoriather (1900-401 (20) 2chain old monton (20) 877 (100 Polygonia Bigoriather (1900-401 (20) 2chain (20) 1111 (Anneatte (194) (20) 2ch, Whiteogoug (20) (20) (20) (20) (20) 2chain (20) 1111 (Anneatte (194) (20) 2ch, Whiteogoug (20) (20) (20) (20) (20) 2ch MONGTTE DA DE ONEA(MITÉ 30 TROMINO) 3ch MONGTTE DE ONEA(MITÉ 30 TROMINO) 3ch MONGTTE DE ONEA(MITÉ 30 TROMINO) 3ch MONGTTE DA DE ONEA(MITÉ 30 TROMINO) 3ch MONGTTE DA DE ONEA(MITÉ 30 TROMINO) 3ch MONGTTE DE ONEA(MITÉ 30 TROMINO) 3ch MON	problemas de lesargos (elefante en Tanancy Bernfoe de Deparlment of Consumer Affaira): Telefaner (20), 1977 al 100 - Charmada Grádia, (1870) 461 801 Se procesar de cre inflaterante selectore para: Syuney, 291 mm, havestates (188) 95 8912. Wellongos g: (1842) 88 8044. Os a Sepresas charmasas o Tenancy Service para a. DONNOS CONTENIOS AYUDA Fara ubumer "información sobre este acuerdo o eyudo en dua quer problema de erricicida delefone; ni. Resancy Service del Department al Consumer Archard. Telefone: (192) 1977 1910 - Libre de exigo: (1900) 451 301 S. Ut., recessira de Arterywere información 29 dress. 221 1111, Nevezatios (199) 28 682, Welkorgone; (942) 29 2664.
Continuer Artain, Terrency Schröd: Zeztwein old Inninger (20) 877 (100 Polygen (e. Byzotainer (1907-401 (20) selection of Inninger (e. Byzotainer (1907-401 (20) selection of Inninger (e. Byzotainer (1907-401 (20) selection (e. Byzotainer (1907-401 (20) selection (e. Byzotainer (1907-401 (20) selection (e. Byzotainer (e	problemati de lesargo religione no Tanancy Service de Departhent of Consumer Affairs: Teledoser (00), 1977 81.00. Chamada Grádis, (1893) 460 801 801 805 procesar de ominiplargente relatione parte bytney, 221 mm. Novembre (1898) 85 9912 Weblengto gi (1942) 88 8044. DO INTERPORTE CHAMBON DE LESARGE PARTE. DONNE CETTENCA AYUDA PRANCE CHAMBON DE CONTROL CARACTER. PRANCE CETTENCA AYUDA PRANCE CHAMBON DE CARACTER. PRANCE CETTENCA AYUDA PRANCE CHAMBON DE CARACTER. Teledos CETTENCA AYUDA PRANCE CHAMBON DE CARACTER. Teledos CETTENCA AYUDA LIBRARIO DE CARACTER. Teledos CETTENCA CHAMBON DE CARACTER. TELEDOS CARA
Contents Afrain Terrainay Sérvicis: 2007-2011 Afrain Terrainay Sérvicis: 2007-2011 Afrain Terrainay Servicis: 2007-2011 Afrain Terrainay Servicis: 2017-2011 Afrain Terrainay Servicis: 2018-2011 Af	problemati de lescates telefune en Tenancy Bendice de Deparlment el Consumer Affaira: Telefoner (07, 1977 2000 Chamada Grésis, (1893) 48 (801) Se procesar de om inflatjenate telefone para: Syuney, 221 mm, forescate: (049, 05,991) Westergor gr. (042) 38 (804) Os in Mayrelles chamada o Tenancy Service para: 5 DONDE CETTENCE ATUDA epues. Tenanchema de emiscula telefonee in Resumery Service del Department al Constante Affaira. Tenanchema de emiscula telefonee in Resumery Service del Department al Constante Affaira. Tenanchema (02, 1977 5100) Libre de conject (1800) 45 (1901) S. Ust necesita de ference in Natione in Sydney, 221 (1911) Newscatte (1919) set tena, Victio geneg (042) 20 36 (4) Files se comunication const. Perso at Service part Co. BAN SHARAN DUNCO GOME et Cl. (2014)
Continuer Afrain, Terrening Schröde: 2cccared and montion (20) 877 of the Programia Egonisms (1900) 401 301 general programs (programs and programs and programs (1900) 401 301 general programs (programs and programs and programs (1900) 401 301 from programs (programs and programs and pr	problemas de lesargos telefune en Tenancy Service de Depue Incert el Consumer Affaira: Telefoner (00) 1977 al 00 Chamada Grádia, (1830) 461 801 Se procesar de om inflåtjenste seletone para: Sydney, 221 mm. Assentatio (848) 20 2912, Westongos gr. (842) 88 894. Os i Bepreige di amazado o Tenancy Service para s. DOMOE GERTÉNICA AYUDA Para ubbune información sobre este acuerdo o eyudo en cua quer problema de errécido telefones ni Resancy Service del Department al Consulhira Artona. Telefonos: (82) 377 8100 Libre de conjos: (1800) 451 301 S. Ut. Incostis di Nella (Melangeorg, (942) 20 2044. Files se comunicación con el Rena de Sydney, 22 1111. Newscaller (189) 28 503, Welkongong, (942) 20 2044. Files se comunicación con el Rena de Sydney par Co. BAN SHÂN DUCCO dobre of Critical.
Consumer Artain. Terrency Schröd: 2ccream and monitor (20) 877 of the Programiae Baserians (1900) 401 301 Annitoria (1900) (10) 877 of the Programiae Baserians (1900) 401 301 Annitoria (1900) (10) 877 of the Program and Commentary (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) Annitoria (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) Annitoria (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) (1900) Annitoria (1900) (problemati de kasarpo telefune ao Tanancy Service de Department of Consumer Affairs: Telefoner (60, 1977 2000 Charmada Grásis, (1800) 46; 301 Se procesar de oministrate telefone paraz Syuney, 221 mm. Novembre (1809) 25 9912 Weldongo gr (940) 28 3844. Our 16 procesa charmada de Telefoney (1904) 28 3844. DONGE CETTENCA AYUDA SPANOS Primas. DONGE CETTENCA AYUDA SPANOS Primas de dispersión de la paramenta de enricicida delefoney in Tenancy Service para de Department di Consistingo Arthres. Telefone: (82) 377 9100 Libre de conget: (1800) 45; 301 Si Utilineo (82) 377 9100 Libre de conget: (1800) 45; 301 Si Utilineo (182) 38 5892, (Mello genery (1802) 29 304 Filigi se comunicación con el Terre sey Service par Co. BON SHÂN DUCC COUP d'ÉT DÁU Victoria de Congettion de Consisting de Service (1809) 39 305 de Congettion de Cettion (1809) 48, 30 48 50 70 100 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 3
Consumer Affair. Temency Service: Zezwen od ministry (20, 877 à 100 Pospervise Baschainer (1907-401 301 selvin) printmas (extraored product). Timmeste sectored product (1907-401 301 selvin) (2011). Navierate (1904) 28 (20), Williamparge (20) 38 (20). Thurson polytoxy (exp. 1941) 29 (20), Williamparge (20) 38 (20). Thurson polytoxy (exp. 1941) 28 (1904) 29 (20) 38	problemas de lessaços telefune no Tananey Service de Cerpy Incert of Consumer Affairs: Telefoner (07, 1977 2000 Chamada Grásis, (1800) 453 301 Se procesar de om infaligente telefone para: Syuney, 291 mm. Novembre (1849 05 2912 Westengos gr (1942 28 3844, Os. i Myreles chamasto o Tenancy Service para: Syuney, 291 mm. DONNE CERTIFICA AYUDA gravas. DONNE CERTIFICA AYUDA gravas de entre de experiment de procesar de entre de estacida telefones et Researcy Service del Department di Constante Attanta de entre de la Constante Attanta de entre de la Constante Attanta de entre de la Constante Attanta de la Constante (1949 26 54). El De la Constante (1949 26 54). El De la Constante de l
Contomor Afrain, Terrency Schrofe: 2ctz Act 300 months (190 877 a 160 Posycon is Best later (1907 401 301 pension in the process of months (1907 401 301 pension in the process of the pension in the pen	problemas de lasargo telefune en Tenancy Service de Cerpy Incort of Consumer Affairs: T-eloser (00) 1977 8100 Chamada Grásis. (1830) 461 801 Se procesar de ominiferante telefone para: Syoney 1981 1971 Newcastro (04) 62 993, Weldonger gr (042) 88 804. Os in Nepreles chamado o Tenancy Service para: Syoney 1981 1971 DONDE CERTÉNICA AYUDA RELIGIO Per la Companio de práctica de la formacy Service para su Pouvez de Consumer información sobre este acuerdo o syndra en cua quer partitima de práctica de latinoper ni Researcy Service del Department al Constante Artoria. Tradicional (02) 377 5100 Libre de congo: (1800) 451 301 Si uta necesita de fete para en Review para Consumer de la Consumer de Consum
Consumer Affair. Temency Service: Zezwen od ministry (20, 877 à 100 Pospervise Baschainer (1907-401 301 selvin) printmas (extraored product). Timmeste sectored product (1907-401 301 selvin) (2011). Navierate (1904) 28 (20), Williamparge (20) 38 (20). Thurson polytoxy (exp. 1941) 29 (20), Williamparge (20) 38 (20). Thurson polytoxy (exp. 1941) 28 (1904) 29 (20) 38	problemas de lessaços telefune no Tananey Service de Cerpy Incert of Consumer Affairs: Telefoner (07, 1977 2000 Chamada Grásis, (1800) 453 301 Se procesar de om infaligente telefone para: Syuney, 291 mm. Novembre (1849 05 2912 Westengos gr (1942 28 3844, Os. i Myreles chamasto o Tenancy Service para: Syuney, 291 mm. DONNE CERTIFICA AYUDA gravas. DONNE CERTIFICA AYUDA gravas de entre de experiment de procesar de entre de estacida telefones et Researcy Service del Department di Constante Attanta de entre de la Constante Attanta de entre de la Constante Attanta de entre de la Constante Attanta de la Constante (1949 26 54). El De la Constante (1949 26 54). El De la Constante de l

Schedule 2

(Clause 6 (1) (b))

Standard form residential tenancy agreement (where tenancy is for a term exceeding 3 years)

IMPORTANT NOTES ABOUT THIS AGREEMENT

- 1. The tenant is entitled to have time to read this agreement (and the completed condition report referred to in this agreement) and to obtain appropriate advice if necessary.
- 2. The landlord or the landlord's agent must give the tenant a copy of the "The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants". That book explains both parties' right and obligations under this agreement.
- 3. The landlord is required to give the tenant a copy of this agreement for the tenant to keep.

PART 1 TERMS OF AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made on/ / at N.S.W.
BETWEEN
LANDLORD:
(Name/s) (A.C.N.)
(Address)
(Name of landlord's agent) (A.C.N.)
(Address)
AND
TENANT:
(Name/s)
Other people who will ordinarily live at the premises may be listed here (cross out if not needed):
PREMISES:
The landlord gives the tenant the right to occupy the premises at
and the following parking space and storeroom (cross out if not needed)
The premises are unfurnished/The premises are furnished/The furniture and furnishings set out in the condition report are included. (Cross out whichever is not needed.)
No more than persons may ordinarily live in the premises at any one time.
RENT:

The	rent is \$ payable every starting on //
The	tenant must pay in advance on the of every
The	rent must be paid:
(a)	to the landlord, or the landlord's agent, at
	, or
(b)	at any other reasonable place the landlord names in writing, or
(c)	into the following account, or any other account nominated by the landlord.
-	ment must be made by the following method (e.g. in cash, by cheque, by bank account deposit or any other method agreed to and set out here)
TER	RM:
The	term of this agreement is, beginning on// and ending on//

CONTINUATION:

At the end of the term the tenant can stay in the residential premises at the same rent (or at an increased rent if the rent is increased in accordance with the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*) but otherwise under the same terms unless or until the agreement is ended in accordance with the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*.

RENTAL BOND (cross out if there is not going to be a bond):

A rental bond of \$..... must be paid by the tenant to the landlord or the landlord's agent on or before signing this agreement.

THE AGREEMENT

1.

The landlord agrees to give the tenant:

- 1.1 a copy of clauses 2-27 (clause 13.4 excepted) of the standard form residential tenancy agreement set out in Part 1 of Schedule 1 to the Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Regulation 1995, at or before the time this agreement is signed and given by the tenant to the landlord or a person on the landlord's behalf, and
- 1.2 a copy of the notes and any additional information relating to interpreter services forming part of that standard form agreement (other than Part 2 of that standard form) before the time this agreement is signed and given by the tenant to the landlord or a person on the landlord's behalf, and
- **1.3** a copy of this agreement at or before the time the agreement is signed and given by the tenant to the landlord or a person on the landlord's behalf, and

1.4 a copy of the agreement signed by both the landlord and the tenant as soon as reasonably practicable.

TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT

2.

The landlord and tenant agree that clauses 2–27 (clause 13.4 excepted) of the standard form residential tenancy agreement set out in Part 1 of Schedule 1 to the *Residential Tenancies* (*Residential Premises*) *Regulation 1995* are terms of this agreement as if they were set out in this agreement.

AGREEMENT TO PREPARE CONDITION REPORT

3.

The landlord agrees to prepare and complete a condition report as required by this clause (unless this agreement is a renewed agreement, the landlord and tenant have agreed that clause 5 of this agreement applies, and a date has been inserted in clause 5).

The landlord agrees:

- **3.1** to prepare, or to ensure that the landlord's agent prepares, 3 copies of a condition report in the form set out in Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the *Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises)**Regulation 1995, and
- **3.2** to record, or to ensure that the landlord's agent records, on that report the condition of the residential premises by indicating whether the particular room item is clean, undamaged and working by placing "Y" (YES) or "N" (NO) in the appropriate column, and
- **3.3** to give 2 copies of the report to the tenant at or before the time of entering into the agreement.

4.

The tenant agrees to do the following (unless this agreement is a renewed agreement, the landlord and tenant have agreed that clause 5 of this agreement applies, and a date has been inserted in clause 5):

- **4.1** to indicate on that report the tenant's agreement or disagreement with the condition indicated by the landlord or landlord's agent by placing "Y" (YES) or "N" (NO) in the appropriate column,
- **4.2** to return a copy of the completed condition report to the landlord or landlord's agent within 7 days of receiving the report.

AGREEMENT TO USE PREVIOUS CONDITION REPORT

5.

The landlord and tenant agree that the condition report included in a residential tenancy agreement entered into by the tenant and dated (*insert a date if the landlord and tenant agree to this clause*) forms part of this agreement.

CONDITION OF PREMISES

6.

The tenant agrees, when this agreement ends, to leave the premises as nearly as possible in the same condition (fair wear and tear excepted) as set out in the condition report for the residential premises that forms part of this agreement. If the condition report for the premises is one referred to in clause 5 of this agreement, the condition of the premises noted in that report is to be adjusted to take account of fair wear and tear since that report was completed.

ADDITIONAL TERMS

Additional terms may be included in this agreement if:

- (a) both the landlord and tenant agree to the terms, and
- (b) they do not conflict with the Residential Tenancies Act 1987 or any other Act, and
- (c) they do not conflict with the standard terms of this agreement.

ANY ADDITIONAL TERMS ARE NOT REQUIRED BY LAW AND ARE NEGOTIABLE.

ADDITIONAL TERM ABOUT WATER (cross out this clause if it is not applicable)

7.

The tenant agrees to pay for all water used during the term of the agreement (in addition to any excess water for which the tenant has agreed to pay under clause 5.3 of the agreement set out in Schedule 1 to the *Residential Tenancies* (*Residential Premises*) *Regulation 1995*) where the charge for the water is calculated according to the metered amount of water consumed and there is no minimum rate chargeable.

THE LANDLORD AND TENANT ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT AND AGREE TO ALL ITS TERMS.

SIGNED BY THE LANDLORD

in the presence of	
(Name of witness)	
	(Signature of landlord)
(Signature of witness)	
SIGNED BY THE TENANT	
in the presence of	
(Name of witness)	
	(Signature of tenant)
(Signature of witness)	

The tenant acknowledges that, at or before the time of signing this residential tenancy agreement, the tenant was given a copy of "The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants".
(Signature of tenant)
Schedule 3 Order for possession of premises
(Clause 25B)
Residential Tenancies Act 1987 To all sheriff's officers:
Why is this warrant being issued?
On, the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal sitting at made the following orders*: (a) an order terminating the residential tenancy agreement between
(b) an order for possession of the residential premises at in New South Wales
(c) an order that the operation of the order for possession be suspended for a period of days from the date of the order
(d) an order that the operation of the order for possession be terminated 14 days after the date of issue of this warrant.
An application was made by the person in whose favour the order was made for the enforcement of the order for possession of the premises.
I am satisfied that the order has not been complied with, or that a condition of suspension of the order has not been complied with.
What does this warrant authorise?
This warrant authorises any sheriff's officer to enter the residential premises and take all steps that are reasonable necessary to give possession to the landlord.
Police assistance
A sheriff's officer may request that any member of the police force assist the sheriff's officer to enforce the order for possession.
Use of force
The sheriff's officer or member of the police force enforcing the order for possession is authorised to use such force as is reasonably necessary to enforce the order for possession.
Production of this warrant
The sheriff's officer or member of the police force enforcing the order for possession must produce this warrant if asked.
Issue details
Date of issue of warrant:
This warrant must be executed within 28 days of its issue.
Signature
Signed by me:
Chairperson/Deputy Chairperson/Member/Registrar/Deputy Registrar (delete whichever is not applicable) of the Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal.

(Print name)

10			
(5)	ıgn	aτι	ıre)

* Delete whichever paragraphs are not applicable

Case information
Consumer, Trader and Tenancy Tribunal Registry
Phone No:
Name and address of landlord/agent:
Phone No. of landlord/agent:
Tenant's Phone No:
File No: